
Purchasing Department 

113 Mable T. Willis Blvd. 

Walterboro, SC 29488 

843.782.0504

BID: CCSO-08 
FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM FOR  

COLLETON COUNTY DETENTION CENTER 

DUE: Thursday, January 11, 2024, at 11:00 am

ADDENDUM 1 
Dated: January 3, 2024 

The following questions have been submitted for clarification: 

1. Does the county provide chemicals (Ecolab) for the dish machine, or does the contractor?
Answer: The chemicals for the dishwasher (Ecolab) are not purchased by Colleton County Detention
Center. 

2. What small ware, if any, are owned by the incumbent contractor? Answer: The current contractor
owns the shadow board, can opener, dishcloths, and some of the measuring spoons.

3. How many sack meals are needed for court or work squads daily? Answer: The court meals vary, it
depends on the amount requested during court time. As for "work squads," if you are referring to
staff, the number is zero (0).

4. Can the county provide the previous contractor’s billings? Answer: See attached.

5. Can the county provide the current contract documents, including any amendments?
Answer: See attached.

6. Was the staffing 1 – FSD, 1 full-time and 2 part-time employees? Answer: The current staff is one (1)
FSD, two (2) full-time employees, and one (1) part-time employee.

7. Does the awarded contractor have the right to terminate for cause, and are there any specific terms
provided? Answer: See page 6 of the RFP, item 14, TERMINATION OF PURCHASE.


















